
  

 

Notice and Agenda of a Meeting of the 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster 

Wednesday, September 21, 2011 at 10:00 a.m. 

 
Meeting Location: 
 

Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District 
560 Magnolia Avenue 
Beaumont, CA, 92223 

 
Watermaster Members: 

 

 City of Banning:  Represented by Duane Burk 
 City of Beaumont: Represented by Dave Dillon 

 Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District: Represented by Eric Fraser 
 South Mesa Water Company:  Represented by George Jorritsma 
 Yucaipa Valley Water District:  Represented by Joseph Zoba 

 
 

I. Call to Order 

 
II. Roll Call 

 
A. City of Banning:   Duane Burk 
B. City of Beaumont:   Dave Dillon 

C. Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District:   Eric Fraser 
D. South Mesa Water Company:   George Jorritsma 

E. Yucaipa Valley Water District:   Joseph Zoba 
 
III. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
IV. Public Comments At this time, members of the public may address the Beaumont Basin 

Watermaster on matters within its jurisdiction; however, no action or discussion may take place on 
any item not on the agenda. To provide comments on specific agenda items, please complete a 
Request to Speak form and provide that form to the Secretary prior to the commencement of the 
meeting. 

 

V. Consent Calendar 
 

A. Approve Minutes of April 7, 2011 
B. Unaudited Financial Report - June 30, 2011 

 

VI. Discussion Items 
 

A. Reorganization of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster Committee - 
Appointment of Officers (Chairman, Vice Chairman, Secretary and 
Treasurer) [Workshop Memorandum No. 11-01 - Page 8 of 26] 

 
Recommendation:  That the members of the Watermaster conduct 

nominations for the appointment of officers of the Beaumont Basin 
Watermaster. 



  

 
B. Presentation of Draft Budget for Fiscal Year 2011-2012 [Workshop 

Memorandum No. 11-02 - Page 11 of 26] 
 

Recommendation:  This agenda item is presented for discussion by the 
Watermaster members with the goal of adopting an operating budget for 
Fiscal Year 2011-12. 

 
C. Status Report Related to the Beaumont Basin Watermaster Annual Report 

for Fiscal Years 2009/10 and 2010/11  [Workshop Memorandum No. 11-03 - 
Page 13 of 26] 
 

Recommendation:  No recommendation. 
 

D. Review of Draft Basin Accounting Agreement Between Beaumont Basin 
Watermaster and San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency [Workshop 
Memorandum No. 11-04 - Page 18 of 26] 

 
Recommendation:  No recommendation. 

 
E. Adoption of Resolution No. 2011-01, A Resolution of the Beaumont Basin 

Watermaster Adopting Amendment to Rule 2.12 “Annual Report” of the 
Rules and Regulations of the Watermaster [Workshop Memorandum No. 11-
05 - Page 23 of 26] 

 
Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution No. 2011-01 as presented. 

 
F. Preparation of a Request for Proposals for Annual Reporting Services 

[Workshop Memorandum No. 11-06 - Page 25 of 26] 

 
Recommendation:  Authorize the preparation of a Request For Proposals for 

annual reporting services. 
 

G. Overview of Legal Services for the Beaumont Basin Watermaster [Workshop 

Memorandum No. 11-07 - Page 26 of 26] 
 

Recommendation:  No recommendation 
 
VII. Watermaster Member Comments 

 
VIII. Adjournment 

 
 

NEXT MEETING DATE: October 26, 2011 at 10:00 am 



 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 C

A
L

E
N

D
A

R
 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - September 21, 2011 Page 3 of 26



Unapproved Minutes of April 7, 2011  
 

Record of the minutes of the 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster meeting 

April 7, 2011 
Meeting Location 
 
Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District 
560 Magnolia Avenue 
Beaumont, CA 92223 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
Chairman Jorritsma called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. 

 
2. Roll Call 

 
A. City of Banning:       Duane Burk  Absent 
B. City of Beaumont:       Dave Dillon  Present 

 C. Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District:    Anthony Lara  Present 
 D. South Mesa Water Company:      George Jorritsma  Present 

 E. Yucaipa Valley Water District:      Joseph Zoba  Present 
 

3. Others Present 
 
John Covington   Dr. Blair Ball 
Jennifer Aires   John Guldseth 
Ray Morris    John Jeter  

Luwana Ryan   Jeff Davis 
Frances Flanders   James Earhart 
Barbara Voigt   Knute Dahlstrom 
Mark Wildermuth   Mark Knorringa 
 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
Chairman Jorritsma led the pledge. 

 

5. Public Comments: 
 

Chairman Jorritsma invited Frances Flanders to address the Commission on an item not on the agenda. 
Mrs. Flanders suggested that the Watermaster consider the use different consultants and staff that don’t 

work here to avoid a slant. 
 

6. Consent Calendar 

 

A. Approve Minutes of September 14, 2010** 

B. Unaudited Financial Report for Fiscal Year 2010-2011** 

 

Member Dillon moved to approve the Consent Calendar including Minutes of September 14, 

2010 with corrections. Member Zoba seconded. The motion passed with Member Burk absent. 

 

7. Action Items 

 

A. Resolution No. 2011-01, A Resolution of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster Adopting an 

Amendment to Rule 2.12 “Annual Report” of the Rules and Regulations of the 

Watermaster** 

 

Member Zoba recommended that the Commission table this item as legal counsel needs to 

clarify some of the dates of completion of the reports mentioned on the resolution. 

 

Member Zoba moved to table this item and bring it back to next meeting. Member Lara 

seconded. The motion passed with Member Burk absent.  

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - September 21, 2011 Page 4 of 26



   

  

B. Budget Proposal to Prepare the Beaumont Basin Watermaster Annual Report Covering 

Fiscal Years 2009-10 and 2010-11 ** 

 

After a brief report, Member Zoba moved to approve. Member Dillon seconded. The motion 

passed with Member Burk absent. 

   

8. Discussion Items 

 

A. Potential Storage Agreement with the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 

 

Chairman Jorritsma invited Luwana Ryan to address the Commission on an item not on the 

agenda. Mrs. Ryan recommended that Members of the Commission discuss the benefits to the 

rate/tax payers by having a Storage Agreement. 

 

Chairman Jorritsma invited General Manager of the San Gorgonio Pass Agency, Jeff Davis to 

speak on this item. Mr. Davis referred to the common interest that the Beaumont Basin 

Watermaster and the Agency have on the Beaumont Basin. He further read the Section 2.1 of 

the Beaumont Basin Watermaster’s Rules and Regulations.  He indicated that he has instructed 

the Agency’s legal counsel to draft an agreement and he will forward it to all Watermaster 

members for comments. 

 

B. Future Activities of the Watermaster 

 

a) Quantification of New Stormwater Recharge 

b) Storage Agreements 

c) Others 

 

After discussion, the Commission recommended presenting Items 7A, 7Ba and 7Bb to the next 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting. 

 

9. Adjournment 

 

Chairman Jorritsma adjourned the meeting at 9:48 a.m. 

 

 

 

_________________________ 

Anthony Lara, Secretary to the 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - September 21, 2011 Page 5 of 26



Beaumont Basin Watermaster
Unaudited Financial Report for Fiscal Year 2010‐2011
Period Ending ‐ June 30, 2011

OPERATING REVENUE:
Account 
Number

Approved Budget
Fiscal Year 2011 Year‐To‐Date

Percentage of 
Approved Budget 

Carryover from FY 2010 Fiscal Year ‐ ‐ $14,659.29 $14,659.29 100.0%
City of Banning 3120 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 100.0%
City of Beaumont 3105 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 100.0%
Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District 3110 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 100.0%
South Mesa Mutual Water Company 3125 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 100.0%
Yucaipa Valley Water District 3115 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 100.0%

Total Operating Revenue $44,659.29 $44,659.29 100.0%

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Account 
Number

Approved Budget
Fiscal Year 2011 Year‐To‐Date

Percentage of 
Approved Budget 

Bank Fees & Interest 5000 $350.29 $406.60 116.1%
Miscellaneous & Meetings 5010 $5,000.00 $979.10 19.6%
Acquisition/Computation & Annual Report 5020 $17,500.00 $0.00 0.0%
Annual Audit 5040 $2,200.00 $2,150.00 97.7%
General Engineering 5060 $5,000.00 $0.00 0.0%
Groundwater Level Monitoring Program 5063 $10,000.00 $0.00 0.0%
Legal Expenses 5070 $3,500.00 $375.00 10.7%
Reserve Funding 5080 $1,109.00 $318.34 28.7%

Total Operating Expense $44,659.29 $4,229.04 9.5%

Revenue Over / (Under) Expenses $0.00 $40,430.25 ‐ ‐

Monday, September 12, 2011

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - September 21, 2011 Page 6 of 26



 D
IS

C
U

S
S

IO
N

 IT
E

M
S

 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - September 21, 2011 Page 7 of 26



WATERMASTER MEMORANDUM NO. 11-01 
 
Date: September 21, 2011 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Reorganization of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster Committee 

(Chairman, Vice Chairman, Secretary and Treasurer) 
 
Recommendation: That the members of the Watermaster conduct nominations for the 

appointment of officers of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster. 
 

 
Reviewing the minutes of the Watermaster, it appears that the officers of the organization were 
originally appointed at the inaugural meeting of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster on February 
10, 2004.  Since this time the organization has functioned very well with responsibilities shared 
between the member agencies.   
 
Should the Watermaster Committee members desire to reorganize, the following roles should 
be assigned: Chairman, Vice Chairman, Secretary and Treasurer. 
 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - September 21, 2011 Page 8 of 26



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 11-01 Page 2 of 3 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - September 21, 2011 Page 9 of 26



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 11-01 Page 3 of 3 

  

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - September 21, 2011 Page 10 of 26



WATERMASTER MEMORANDUM NO. 11-02 
 
Date: September 21, 2011 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Presentation of Draft Budget for Fiscal Year 2011-2012  
 
Recommendation: This agenda item is presented for discussion by the Watermaster 

members with the goal of adopting an operating budget for Fiscal 
Year 2011-12. 

 

 
The Beaumont Basin Watermaster started the current fiscal year with an operating fund balance 
of $40,430.25.  The current operating fund balance is primarily due to the minimal activities of 
the Watermaster.  While the budget for last year anticipated expenses of $44,659, the activities 
of the Watermaster resulted in actual expenses of $4,229. 
 
During the current fiscal year (FY 2011-2012), the Watermaster will be completing two annual 
reports (see Watermaster Memorandum No. 11-03) for a cost of $18,500.  Additionally, the 
Watermaster may elect to change the annual reporting to a calendar year which will result in a 
third annual report being completed this fiscal year.  This line item has been increased from 
$17,500 last year to $35,000 this year to provide for the completion of three reports.  Most of the 
other line items have been reduced to reflect a minimal level of activity. 
 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Approved Budget for 

Fiscal Year 2011 
Proposed Budget 
Fiscal Year 2012 

 
Bank Fees & Interest $350.00 $500.00 

 
Miscellaneous & Meetings $5,000.00 $1,000.00 

 
Acquisition/Computation & Annual Report $17,500.00 $35,000.00 

 
Annual Audit $2,200.00 $2,200.00 

 
General Engineering $5,000.00 $0.00 

 
Groundwater Level Monitoring Program $10,000.00 $0.00 

 
Legal Expenses $3,500.00 $1,000.00 

 
Reserve Funding $1,109.00 $730.25 

 
Total Operating Expense $44,659.00 $40,430.25 

 
All of the budget line items have been reduced to the minimum amount possible to operate the 
organization during these difficult economic times.  While the proposed budget does not require 
a financial contribution by the member agencies, it is likely that any unforeseen expenses not 
anticipated will result in a requirement to contribute funds to the organization.  However, if this is 
an acceptable level of service/activity, it appears this organization may be able function annually 
for a cost of $5,000 to $6,000 per member agency. 
 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - September 21, 2011 Page 11 of 26



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 11-02 Page 2 of 2 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - September 21, 2011 Page 12 of 26



WATERMASTER MEMORANDUM NO. 11-03 
 
Date: September 21, 2011 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Status Report Related to the Beaumont Basin Watermaster Annual 

Report for Fiscal Years 2009/10 and 2010/11  
 
Recommendation: No recommendation. 
 

 
At the Beaumont Basin Watermaster meeting on April 7, 2011, the Watermaster Committee 
approved the attached proposal from Wildermuth Environmental for the completion of the 
Annual Reports for Fiscal Years 2009/10 and 2010/11.  Based on the proposal, a draft report is 
due on September 30, 2011, and the final report is due on October 31, 2011.   
 
Due to a delay starting the data collection, a draft report will be available for review in October.  
A meeting of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster has been tentatively scheduled for October 26, 
2011 which may provide an opportunity to receive and file the final reports. 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to discuss the project status and develop a schedule for the 
draft and final reports. 
 
 
 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - September 21, 2011 Page 13 of 26



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 11-03 Page 2 of 5 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - September 21, 2011 Page 14 of 26



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 11-03 Page 3 of 5 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - September 21, 2011 Page 15 of 26



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 11-03 Page 4 of 5 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - September 21, 2011 Page 16 of 26



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 11-03 Page 5 of 5 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - September 21, 2011 Page 17 of 26



WATERMASTER MEMORANDUM NO. 11-04 
 
Date: September 21, 2011 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Review of Draft Basin Accounting Agreement Between Beaumont 

Basin Watermaster and San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency  
 
Recommendation: No recommendation. 
 

 
At the Watermaster meeting on April 7, 2011, the Watermaster Committee received a verbal 
report from Jeff Davis, General Manager of the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency, that the 
Agency’s legal counsel was instructed to draft an agreement for storage in the Beaumont Basin.  
On July 13, 2011, the members of the Watermaster Committee received the attached 
agreement prepared by Kidman, Behrens & Tague that has been reviewed by the Board of 
Directors of the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency. 
 
This item has been added to the agenda to provide a forum for review and discussion by the 
Watermaster Committee, the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency and the members of the public. 
 
 
 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - September 21, 2011 Page 18 of 26



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 11-04 Page 2 of 5 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - September 21, 2011 Page 19 of 26



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 11-04 Page 3 of 5 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - September 21, 2011 Page 20 of 26



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 11-04 Page 4 of 5 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - September 21, 2011 Page 21 of 26



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 11-04 Page 5 of 5 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - September 21, 2011 Page 22 of 26



WATERMASTER MEMORANDUM NO. 11-05 
 
Date: September 21, 2011 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Adoption of Resolution No. 2011-01, A Resolution of the Beaumont 

Basin Watermaster Adopting Amendment to Rule 2.12 “Annual 
Report” of the Rules and Regulations of the Watermaster  

 
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution No. 2011-01 as presented. 
 

 
At the Watermaster meeting on April 7, 2011, the Watermaster Committee reviewed a draft 
resolution to change the preparation of our annual reports from a fiscal year to a calendar year.  
The main reason for this change is to align our water reporting period with water extraction 
filings, Urban Water Management Plans and other water related reports that are based on a 
calendar year instead of a fiscal year. 
 
 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - September 21, 2011 Page 23 of 26



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 11-05 Page 2 of 2 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - September 21, 2011 Page 24 of 26



WATERMASTER MEMORANDUM NO. 11-06 
 
Date: September 21, 2011 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Preparation of a Request for Proposals for Annual Reporting 

Services  
   
Recommendation: Authorize the preparation of a Request For Proposals for annual 

reporting services. 
 

 
At the Watermaster meeting on September 14, 2010, the Watermaster Committee decided to 
form an ad hoc committee to prepare a Request for Proposal (RFP) for annual reporting 
services.  At the subsequent meeting on April 7, 2011, the Watermaster Committee authorized 
Wildermuth Environmental to prepare the annual reports for fiscal years 2009/10 and 2010/11.  
The preparation of the RFP was subsequently delayed. 
 
With the anticipated completion of the annual reports and the possible change in reporting 
period (see Watermaster Memorandum No. 11-05), it is now an ideal time to revisit the 
preparation of the RFP for our annual report preparation. 
 
I would be willing to lead this effort with the preparation of a draft Request for Proposals to be 
presented for approval at the next Watermaster meeting on October 26, 2011. 
 
 
 
 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - September 21, 2011 Page 25 of 26



WATERMASTER MEMORANDUM NO. 11-07 
 
Date: September 21, 2011 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Overview of Legal Services for the Beaumont Basin Watermaster 
   
Recommendation: No recommendation. 
 

 
Over the past couple of years the activities of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster has shifted 
from a joint public policy role together with the San Timoteo Watershed Management Authority 
to an administrative role ensuring compliance of each Party with the Physical Solution as 
provided in the Judgment Pursuant to Stipulation Adjudicating Groundwater Rights in the 
Beaumont Basin dated February 2, 2004.  As such, the role of legal counsel has been 
significantly reduced and reflects more of the administrative duties related to court filings and 
meeting assistance rather than legal confrontation. 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to discuss the role, need, and assessment of legal services 
for the Beaumont Basin Watermaster. 
 
 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - September 21, 2011 Page 26 of 26




